BOARD OF CANVASS MINUTES FROM THE FEBRUARY 21, 2017 SPRING PRIMARY ELECTION

WHEN:Tuesday, February 28, 2017TIME:9:00 a.m.

WHERE: County Board Room

CALL TO ORDER

Nora Matuszewski called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m., February 28, 2017, per Wisconsin Statutes.

ROLL CALL Present: Nora Matuszewski, Pat Orlovsky, Erin Mayer

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Pat Orlovsky seconded by Erin Mayer to approve the agenda. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

APPROVE MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 1, 2016, BOARD OF CANVASS Motion by Erin Mayer seconded by Pat Orlovsky to approve the minutes of the December 1, 2016 Board of Canvass. All present voting AYE. Motion carried.

CONDUCT CANVASS OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2017 SPRING PRIMARY ELECTION

Town of Alvin-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 9. No outstanding provisional ballots. Two (2) tamper-evident seal serial numbers were recorded on the inspector's statement, nothing noted on the incident log as to why two (2) serial numbers were recorded.

Town of Argonne-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 13. No outstanding provisional ballots. Two (2) tamperevident seal serial numbers were recorded on the inspector's statement, nothing noted on the incident log as to why two (2) serial numbers were recorded. DRE voting was done on the pre-lat instead of the official cartridge.

Town of Armstrong Creek-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 22. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Blackwell-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 11. No outstanding provisional ballots. Blackwell called in two (2) votes for John Humphries on election night. Tally sheet shows two (2) hash marks, Total column reads three (3). Corrected in red on tally sheet. Count remains at two (2) votes for John Humphries.

Town of Caswell-Ward 1 - Total number of voters 9. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing memory device serial number, tamper-evident seal serial number, total numbers of voters (last voter number on poll list), total number of ballots cast, number of votes cast on paper ballots and number of votes cast on DRE. Tally sheet is missing the number of last vote on poll list.

Town of Crandon-Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 27. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing total number of voters (last voter number on poll list), total numbers of ballots cast, number of votes cast on paper ballots and number of votes cast on DRE. Tally sheet is missing total votes in the total column.

Town of Freedom-Ward 1 – Total number of voters 40. No outstanding provisional ballots. Missing page 12 of the County's poll book.

Town of Hiles- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 30. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Laona- Wards 1-3 - Total number of voters 45. No outstanding provisional ballots. Missing voter #13 and signature in the County's poll book.

Town of Lincoln- Wards 1-3 – Total number of voters 55. No outstanding provisional ballots. Tally sheet missing number of last vote on poll list. Machine total was recorded in paper total column, corrected in red.

Town of Nashville- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 16. No outstanding provisional ballots. Election night called in zero (0) scattering, actual count one (1) scattering.

Town of Nashville- Ward 2 – Total number of voters 0. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Nashville- Ward 3 – Total number of voters 25. No outstanding provisional ballots. Voter #1 was recorded twice for absentee ballots. Election night called in one (1) scattering vote, vote was actually an undervote changing total number of scattering to zero (0).

Town of Popple River- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 5. No outstanding provisional ballots.

Town of Ross- Ward 1 – Total number of voters 6. No outstanding provisional ballots. Inspector's statement is missing memory device serial number and number of votes cast on paper ballots.

Town of Wabeno- Wards 1-5 – Total number of voters 27. No outstanding provisional ballots. Tally sheet is missing number of last vote on poll list.

City of Crandon- Wards 1-4 – Total number of voters 48. No outstanding provisional ballots. Missing voter #16 in County's poll book.

Nora Matuszewski made a motion to adjourn at 10:44 a.m., seconded by Pat Orlovsky, all in favor motion carried.

Erin Mayer, Deputy Clerk/Bookkeeper